
CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING & CONTRACTING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUMNO. 1 TO t9-0107-4

FOR: HENDERSON GOLF COURSE BUNKER REHABILITATION

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING FOR ADDITIONS' CLARTFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

SEE ATTACHED SHEET F'OR QUESTIONS RECEMD ( I page )

NOTE: The correct number of days to complete work is 60 calendar days as stated

on page 24 of the ITB.

NOTE: PROPOSALS REMAIN DUE BY:
2:00 PM, WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 6,2019

THE PROPOSER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY
CHANGES AND MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM.

r0l30l19
DATE TROBER

SENIOR PR SPECIALIST
CHATHAM COLINTY



RESPONSES OF QUESTIONS RECEIVED:

1 Q) What type of sod should be used for the bunker surrounds? And do you have a
preferred grassing supplier?

Ax) Certijied 419 Bermudu is the sod of choice around the bunkers. The County hus no
preferred vendors.

2. Q) Do you have a preferred supplier for the certified bunker sand?

A) There are several vendors that can sapply the bunker sand. The County gets the
majority of bunker sandfrom Golf Agronomics.

3. Q) Why are there 70 vaults in this project if there are only 23 bunkers?

l) That is only an approximate number. An absolute number to be installed is

undetermined at this time. It has been determined that some of the bunkers have
multiple vaalts. This is a unit cost item, therefore, the County will pay only for the

actual number installed.

a. Q) Do we need to provide pricing to include a clean-out /blowout at the high end of the

interior bunker drainage line for eachbunker?

A) Yes, as for the clean-out / blowoat, there should be one on the main line running
throagh the bunker.

5. Q) Please confirm the dump/stockpile location(s) for the removal of existing sand and

stripped sod material. Near the cart barn @ #l tee?

A) The sand removedfrom the bunkers can be stockpiled in a location chosen by the

superintendent. Any materials such as sod and pea gravel will have to be removed to

the parking lot and then removedfrom the premises.

6. Q) Will there be any permits that we will need pull from the County in order to perform

the work ?

A) No. All work is done on Chatham County property; not in the right of way, so no

permits required.


